Lake EImo Airport .4 ADVISORY COMMISSION

LEAAC

METROPOLITAN AIRPORTS COMMISSION
LAKE ELMO AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
Monday, November 27, 2023, 3:00 p.m.
Baytown Township Hall
4020 McDonald Drive North
Stillwater, MN 55082

The meeting started at 3:01 p.m. In attendance were:

Representatives: D. Chase, At-Large; B. Cornell, West Lakeland Township; D. Elder, Washington
County; P. Evenson, EAA Chapter 54; T. Gladhill, Stillwater; M. Gunderson, EAA
Chapter 54; M. Hanson, City of Bayport; J. Holtz, City of Lake Elmo; G. Kreisel,
Washington County; M. McComber; Oak Park Heights; C. Mueller, At-Large; L.
Peterson, At-Large; D. Selander, Lake ElImo Aero; J. Thomas, At-Large; L. Thron, Lake
Elmo Aero; R. Weyrauch, Baytown Township

MAC Staff: R. Skoog, MAC Commissioner; C. Leqve, Vice President - Management and
Operations; J. Harris, Director — Reliever Airports; J. Lewis, Community Relations
Coordinator; D. Nelson, Director — Stakeholder Engagement; M. Ross, Manager —
Community Relations; P. Tiedeman, Airport Manager - Lake Elmo Airport; K. Verdeja,
Administrative Specialist

Other: M. Wiens, Minnesota House of Representatives — District 41A; G. Adler, A. Clapp, S.
Dardis, K. Johnson, L. Koeckeritz, N. Ruedy, E. Savvas, D. Theis, airport users; M.
Appelt, M. Cahler, J. Conrad, D. Cornell, A. Cost, C. Hoover, S. Hutchinson, E.
Johnson, L. Kaschmitter, M. Kaschmitter, B. Lupebw, P. Moore, V. Moore. J. Roznick,
N. Schoenherder, V. Thalacker, members of the public

A quorum of at least three User Representatives and three Public Representatives was established.
1. Welcome and Introductions

Mary McComber, Co-Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:01 pm. There was a total of 53
participants. She gave an overview of the objective of the commission.

Approved 2-26-2024

3275 Manning Avenue, Box 2, Lake Elmo, Minnesota 55042
Philip Tiedeman, MAC Airport Manager  Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org ¢ 763-717-0001




Lake Elmo Airport Advisory Commission
November 27, 2023
Page 2

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes for 8-28-2023
Chair McComber opened the discussion regarding approving the minutes from the
August 28, 2023 commission meeting. There was no discussion.

Representative Mueller moved and Representative Thomas seconded to:
Approve the Minutes from the August 28, 2023 meeting as presented.

The motion passed by unanimous vote.

3. Public Comment Period
Chair McComber introduced the first public comment period and reminded attendees of the
ground rules for public comment. This topic was tabled to follow the Noise Abatement Program
Plan Recommendation agenda item.

4. MAC Leadership Comments
Chair McComber, introduced Chad Leqve, Vice President of Management and Operations at
the Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC). Mr. Leqve explained his responsibilities at
MAC and his background which included working in the Noise Office. He reviewed the
responsibilities of the MAC here at the Lake EImo Airport like maintenance and safety. He
acknowledged that noise is a difficult topic.

Mr. Leqve noted that the MAC is committed to being an active participant in the Noise
Abatement Plan. He also noted that there has been a general resurgence in general aviation.
There has been increased activity in flight training, schooling of mechanics at airports, and
other uses. Mr. Leqve committed to transparency on behalf of MAC.

5. Airport Manager Update
Philip Tiedeman, Manager — Lake EImo Airport, gave an update on airport construction and
winter operation plans. He also noted that he had a handout for the Eliminate Aviation
Gasoline Lead Emissions (EAGLE) Initiative. For more information, please visit:
https://www.faa.gov/unleaded

Mr. Tiedeman reviewed the process by which complaints are taken at the Metropolitan Airports
Commission regarding aircraft. He stated there were 13,031 operations and 253 nighttime
operations recorded for Lake Elmo Airport (21D) during the quarter. There were 4,291 noise
complaints from sixteen locations and 80 nighttime complaints from nine nighttime locations in the
second quarter of 2023. He also noted information about accessing MAC FlightTracker at
WWW.macnoms.com.

Mr. Tiedeman explained that more details about complaints and operations are available at
WWWw.metroairports.org/community-connection/aircraft-noise.

3275 Manning Avenue, Box 2, Lake EImo, Minnesota 55042
Philip Tiedeman, MAC Airport Manager  Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org ¢ 763-717-0001



https://www.faa.gov/unleaded
http://www.macnoms.com/
http://www.metroairports.org/community-connection/aircraft-noise

Lake Elmo Airport Advisory Commission
November 27, 2023
Page 3

6. Airport User Spotlight
Co-Chair Luke Peterson introduced airport users Harry and Mary. Harry is a long-time
resident of Stillwater and is a process engineer with an aptitude for mechanical systems, and
flying was a natural interest for him. Harry performed his pilot training at 21D and has piloted
to every airport in Minnesota. Harry purchased a 1946 Bellanca Cruise Air, which received the
Experimental Aircraft Association’s (EAA’s) 2023 Reserve Grand Champion — Silver Lindy award
at the annual fly-in at Oshkosh, WI, and will be featured in the EAA’s Vintage Airplane
Magazine.

7. Noise Abatement Plan Recommendations
Philip Tiedeman, Manager — Lake EImo Airport, reviewed the timeline and process for the
Noise Abatement Plan (NAP). Input was requested from neighbors, airport tenants, and other
stakeholders to day. Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC) staff evaluated the input
received and created a draft NAP for review and discussion during today’s Lake Elmo Airport
Advisory Commission (LEAAC) meeting. A draft NAP was included in the meeting packet.
Comments received about the draft NAP will be considered by MAC staff in production of the
final NAP which is to be presented during the February 2024 LEAAC meeting.

Mr. Tiedeman explained how the airport and communications details were updated. He also
noted that there is a voluntary NAP for 21D which was the result of cooperative efforts
between airport users and pilots, surrounding communities, the Lake EImo Airport Advisory
Commission, and the Metropolitan Airports Commission. He also noted that Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) regulations and requirements take precedence over noise abatement
procedures. RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES ARE NOT INTENDED TO CONFLICT WITH
INSTRUCTIONS FROM AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL (ATC) OR THOSE THAT ARE THE EXCLUSIVE
AUTHORITY OF THE FAA.

Mr. Tiedeman then reviewed the noise abatement takeoff and approach, the preferred
runway use, traffic pattern procedures, maintenance run-ups, helicopter procedures, and
nighttime operations. He also reviewed the next steps for the NAP update. He noted
additional comments will be received through December 31, 2023. Any additional change
made to the NAP will be shared during the LEAAC meeting in February 2024, the final NAP will
be produced and used to create an updated Pilot Guide. The updated NAP and Pilot Guide
will be published on the MAC website, and he reviewed the distribution and communication
of the updated NAP and Pilot Guide.

Ms. Lewis and Ms. Ross asked for additional comments to be emailed to:
Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org

MicheleRoss@mspmac.org

Jennifer.Lewis@mspmac.org

3275 Manning Avenue, Box 2, Lake EImo, Minnesota 55042
Philip Tiedeman, MAC Airport Manager  Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org ¢ 763-717-0001



mailto:Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org
mailto:MicheleRoss@mspmac.org
mailto:Jennifer.Lewis@mspmac.org

Lake Elmo Airport Advisory Commission
November 27, 2023
Page 4

8. Public Comment Period (tabled at agenda item 3.)
Chair McComber reintroduced the public comment period and reminded attendees of the ground
rules for public comment.

Mick Kaschmitter, a member of the public, was the first to speak. He inquired if the airport
had a set schedule for the MAC staff. Mr. Tiedeman responded to the inquiry.

Mary Vierling, a member of the public, noted that she would prefer that the Noise
Abatement Plan not wait until February for discussion and approval. Ms. Vierling also noted
that the increase in traffic has been outside the original plan. She also had a question about
safety zones A, B & C. She noted there are homes that are within some of those zones.

Lance Koeckeritz, a pilot at 21D, noted that when the airport first opened, there were many
more operations than there are today. He also explained some of the differences between
aircraft noise on takeoff.

Mitch Zahler, a member of the public, mentioned that the airport had been there for 70
years.

Mary Cashmere, a member of the public, commented on her feelings regarding aircraft flying
over her house,

John Conrad, the hanger owner, asked if there was a process for disseminating the number of
complaints received in a quarter. Abuse of process.

Greg Adler member of the public and a pilot, noted that we are 17,000 pilots short in the
country. He noted that flight schools at small airports are the best place for students to get
their training.

Neil Schoenherder, a member of the public and a pilot, noted that there are differences in the
way the members of the public react to noise.

9. Member Comment Period
Chair McComber introduced the member comment period.

Representative Cornell explained the presentation that he made at the previous LEAAC
meeting in the second quarter. He offered to show the presentation to anyone that is
interested.

Representative Weyrauch asked about the policing of the Noise Abatement Program and the
violations. He also asked if this NAP information would be taught as part of the training
curriculum for flying at 21D. Lastly, he asked how transient pilots are notified.

3275 Manning Avenue, Box 2, Lake EImo, Minnesota 55042
Philip Tiedeman, MAC Airport Manager  Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org ¢ 763-717-0001




Lake Elmo Airport Advisory Commission
November 27, 2023
Page 5

Representative Evenson asked that the stop and go and the touch and go be defined better in
the documents.

Representative Gunderson asked if MAC staff were surprised that there were such upset
members of the public after the long-term planning that took place for the changes to the
airport.

Representative Holtz commented that he hoped that everyone was true in their reasoning for
being at the meeting. He also commented that other airports have far more dense
populations surrounding their airports, and there are many fewer noise complaints. He asked
if there was some knowledge that could be gleaned from the flight patterns at other airports.

Representative Thomas thanked everyone for their candid comments. He also noted that we
need to work together to make logical changes to make the most people comfortable with the
outcome.

Representative Hanson asked if there is something that could make the sound less. She also
wanted more clarification on the policing of the plan. She also wanted clarification on the
preferred runway usage. Lastly, she asked for clarification on the definition of nighttime
operations.

Representative Mueller explained that he understands the frustration toward the level of
changes. He wanted to see if there is a way to clarify that the complaints are being submitted
by actual people and not robotic submissions. He also asked if there was a plan regarding
propeller usage.

Representative Kriesel noted that this plan will take a lot of cooperation from the public, the
pilots and other users of the airport in order for the noise abatement program to work.

Co-Chair Peterson thanked everyone for their responses and thought it was important for
everyone to have an open discussion to help build camaraderie and a sense of community. He
encouraged open dialogue and noted that there needs to be a strong communication plan to
get the new noise abatement plan out to the public and to the users of the airport.

Chair McComber wanted to address safety and the number of noise complaints. She was
thankful to hear from pilots so she could understand the process better and explain it to her
constituents. She also encouraged people to submit comments to the website.

Representative Cornell clarified that you need to register in order to make a noise complaint.
Also, he noted that the long-term comprehensive plan was not easily found.

3275 Manning Avenue, Box 2, Lake EImo, Minnesota 55042
Philip Tiedeman, MAC Airport Manager  Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org ¢ 763-717-0001




Lake Elmo Airport Advisory Commission
November 27, 2023
Page 6

Co-Chair Peterson asked for clarification on the process to approve the Noise Abatement
Plan. Michele Ross, Manager — Community Relations, noted that the pilot guide could be

available as soon as early May 2024. Ms. Ross also responded to a question regarding the
length of the comment periods.

10. Set Future LEAAC Meeting Schedule

Chair McComber led a discussion regarding the upcoming meetings for the 2024 calendar year.
The next LEAAC Meetings are now scheduled for February 26, May 20, August 26, and November
25, 2024, at a location to be determined later.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

3275 Manning Avenue, Box 2, Lake EImo, Minnesota 55042
Philip Tiedeman, MAC Airport Manager  Philip.Tiedeman@mspmac.org ¢ 763-717-0001




	METROPOLITAN AIRPORTS COMMISSION

